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SaM' Safer Migration Programme 

S.N. Queries Response 

1. What is the required specification of the The required processor is Core i7, latest 
processor for the laptop? Generation. Please refer to the amendment of 

the specification section of the bidding 
document at notice. helvetasne12al.org 

2. What is the required specification of the The required screen type is QLED, and the 
Screen (display)? Is it QLED or UHD? resolution is factory standard compatibility with 

the screen type. 
3. For a selective item (partial bid), does Yes, the bidder must submit the full bid security 

the bidder have to submit the full amount as mentioned in the bidding document. 
of bid security as mentioned in the 
biddlno document? 

4. Do we need to submit the authorization Please refer to the section 5 (EQC) 
letter? 

5. What will be the evaluation and Yes, as per Section 3 (ITB 22) 
awarding method? Is it done item-wise? 

Response to queries received from the potential bidder through email and during the pre-bid 
meeting: 
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